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Thursday, 19 May, 2011 03:45:45 PM
Clerk, U.S. District Court, ILCD

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

URBANA DIVISION
COURTNEY UTTERBACK,
Plaintiff,
V. Case No. 11-2131

KENT A. RHOADS, JASON R. BALL and
TERRY WEGER,

Defendants.

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

Jury Demanded
COMPLAINT

Comes Now the Plaintiff, Courtney Utterback [hereafter “Utterback”], and for
her cause of action against the Defendants, Kent A. Rhoads [hereafter “Rhoads”], Jason
R. Ball [hereafter “Ball”] and Terry Weger [hereafter “Weger”] states as follows:

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1. This Court has jurisdiction to consider this suit because it raises a federal
question. This lawsuit is premised upon a violation of Utterback’s Eighth Amendment
Rights and is brought pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 1983.

2. The venue of this Court to entertain the issues raised in this case is
appropriate by virtue of 28 U.5.C. § 1391(b) since the defendants all reside within the
judicial confines of this judicial districtand the claims giving rise to the above captioned
proceeding did occur within Edgar County, Illinois.

NATURE OF CLAIM
3. This lawsuit alleges that during her incarceration Utterback’s rights under

the Eighth Amendment to the United States Constitution were violated. In this respect
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Utterback alleges that she was sexually abused and denied medical treatment by the
defendants during her incarceration in the Edgar County, Illinois, jail.
4. The Eighth Amendment to the United States Constitution provides:

Excessive bail shall not be required, nor excessive fines imposed,
nor cruel and unusual punishments inflicted.

5. It has long been understood that:

Sexual abuse of a prisoner by a corrections officer has no
legitimate penological purpose, and is simply not part of
the penalty that criminal offenders pay for their offenses
against society. Boddie v. Schnieder, 105 F.3d 857, 861

(2" Cir. 1997).

6. Long ago, our Supreme Court has recognized that an inmate has a right to
receive necessary medical care. Estelle v. Gamble, 429 U.S. 97 (1976).

PARTIES

7. Utterback is an adult female. She was involuntarily incarcerated at the
Edgar County, Illinois jail from January 7, 2010, through July 4, 2010.

8. Rhoads was formerly employed by the Edgar County Sheriff and was
assigned to work at the Edgar County jail. He is being named in his individual
capacity. All actions undertaken by Rhoads in this lawsuit were undertaken under the
color of law.

9. Ball was formerly employed by the Edgar County, Illinois Sheriff and was
assigned to work at the Edgar County jail. He is being named in his individual

capacity. All actions undertaken by Ball in this lawsuit were undertaken under the

color of law.
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10.  Weger is employed by the Edgar County, Illinois Sheriff and was, at all
times, assigned to work as the administrator of the Edgar County jail. He is being
named in his individual capacity and to the limited extent that it is necessary to
implement equitable relief, in his official capacity as well. All actions undertaken by
Weger as alleged in this complaint were taken under color of law.

ALLEGATIONS OF CONSTITUTIONAL VIOLATIONS

11.  On December 28, 2009, Utterback plead guilty to a Class A misdemeanor
charge of criminal sexual abuse. The docket entry from Edgar County outlined her
sentence as follows:

SA and Deft present with Mrs. Dent. Deft sentenced to 180
days ECJ Court will review citations with regard to good
time rules applying. Credit for 1 day previously served. Deft
is to be released from custody to attend mental health
counseling. Deft will be subject to testing of blood, saliva
and breath upon each return to jail. Mittimus is stayed until
1/7/10. Cont to 1/7/10 at 9:00 for courts review of citation.
Deft OTA. ARE Review set for 1/07/2010 at 09:00 in
courtroom 2.

12.  Utterback was incarcerated in the Edgar County jail from January 7, 2010
through July 4, 2010.

13.  During the period of her incarceration, all three defendants were
employed as correctional guards at the Edgar County jail.

14.  Approximately one month into her incarceration at the jail, Ball took
photographs of her while she was naked. The photographs served no legitimate
penological interest but rather were for his own personal benefit.

15.  During the course of her incarceration, Ball, against her will, forced her to
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have intimate sexual relations with him. Utterback did not consent to these actions.

16. During the course of her incarceration, Rhoads, against her will, forced
Utterback to have intimate sexual relations with him. Utterback did not consent to
these actions.

17. During the course of her incarceration, Ball and Rhoads provided
unlawful drugs and alcohol to Utterback.

18. Weger was advised by Utterback that she needed to receive the mental
health counseling that had been ordered as part of her sentence. Despite her repeated
requests to Weger, he refused to allow Utterback the opportunity to have the mental
health counseling outlined in her sentence.

19.  Asaresult of the foregoing actions, Utterback has sustained damages.
Her damages include emotional distress, physical injury, embarrassment and the loss
of enjoyment of life.

20.  The actions described above violate Utterback’s rights under the United

States Constitution to be free from cruel and unusual treatment.

WHEREFORE, Utterback respectfully requests that this Court enter judgment in
her favor and against Rhoads, Ball and Weger, and provide the following relief:

(a)  Enter a declaratory judgment determining that the actions complained of
in this complaint are unlawful in violation of her rights under the Constitution;

(b}  Award Utterback damages for injuries she has sustained;

(c)  Assess against the defendants the costs and expenses incurred by
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Utterback in maintaining the above captioned proceeding together with the reasonable
attorney fees incurred by her in prosecuting the above captioned cause;
(d)  Assess punitive damages against the defendants; and
(d)  Provide such other relief as the Court deems to be equitable and just.
THE PLAINTIFF, COURTNEY UTTERBACK, RESPECTFULLY REQUESTS

THAT ALL ISSUES RAISED IN THIS COUNT WHICH MAY BY LAW BE
PROPERLY TRIED BEFORE A JURY BE TRIED BY A JURY.

Courtney Utterback

By: /s/ John A. Baker
Her Attorney

John A. Baker

Baker, Baker & Krajewski, LLC

415 South Seventh Street

Springfield, Illinois 62701

Telephone: (217) 522-3445

Facsimile:  (217) 522-8234

E-mail: johnbakerlaw@sbcglobal.net
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